From: Trandafilovski, Aleksandar <Aleksandar.Trandafilovski@navcanada.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 11:02 AM

To: registrar <registrar@oeb.ca>

Subject: EB-2020-0265

Hello,

We are expressing our request to be an intervenor on this project (Hydro One overhead 230V
Reconductoring Project)

Thank you

Aleksandar Trandafilovski

Land Use Project Coordinator | Coordonnateur de projet d'utilisation de terrains
AERONAUTICAL INFORMATION MANAGEMENT (AIM) NAV CANADA
Personal: Aleksandar.Trandafilovski@navcanada.ca

Group: LandUse@navcanada.ca

1601 avenue Tom Roberts Avenue Ottawa, ON K1V 1E5

Mobile (613) 298-1676

www.navcanada.ca

This electronic message, as well as any transmitted files included in the electronic message, may contain privileged or confidential
information and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to which it is addressed. If you have received this electronic
message in error please notify the sender immediately and delete the electronic message. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or
distribution of the electronic message is strictly forbidden. NAV CANADA accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus and/or
other malicious code transmitted by this electronic communication.

Le présent message électronique et tout fichier qui peut y étre joint peuvent contenir des renseignements privilégiés ou confidentiels
destinés a l'usage exclusif des personnes ou des organismes a qui ils s’adressent. Si vous avez recu ce message électronique par erreur,
veuillez en informer I'expéditeur immédiatement et supprimez le. Toute reproduction, divulgation ou distribution du présent message
électronique est strictement interdite. NAV CANADA n’assume aucune responsabilité en cas de dommage causé par tout virus ou autre
programme malveillant transmis par ce message électronique.
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